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From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Tuesday, September 01, 2009 3:53 PM
To: ‘matthew feil@akerman.com’

Cc: Kathryn Cowdery; 'nicki.garcia@akerman.com’
Subject: FW: Mailing List - Docket No. 0903396-GU

Mr. Feil:

Per the request below, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 090396-GU. As an
interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, and
notices of agenda conferences.

If you are interested in receiving more documents than those, for example, procedural orders, you will need to contact
staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record.

If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to
clerk@psc.state.fl.lus. That will ensure that the information 1s handled efficiently and accurately.

Should you have any questions regarding your contact information, you may call our office at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasce

Chicf Deputy Conmission Clerk
Fiorida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
S50-413-0770

From: Katie Ely On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 8:14 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Mailing List - Docket No. 090396-GU

Interested Person.

Katic Ily
Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clerk
Flonda Public Service Commission

850-413-6304

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding stare business are
considered to be public tecords and will be made avatlable 1o the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your c-mail message may be subject
to public disclosure.

From: nicki.garcia@akerman.com [mailto:nicki.garcia@akerman.com]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 5:03 PM

To: Records Clerk SO MTRT ag MACR- AT
Cc: matthew.feil@akerman.com e I
Subject: Mailing List - Dacket No. 090396-GU J 9 0 9 8 SEP -1 &
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Please add the following person to your mailing list for the following docket:

Docket No. 090396-GU - Initiation of Rulemaking to Amend Rules in chapter 25-12, F.A.C., Pertaining to
Safety of Gas Transportation by Pipeline.

Matthew Feil

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue
Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850-425-1614

Fax: 850-222-0103

Email: matt.feil@akerman.com

Thank you.

Nicki Garcia
Office of:

Lila A Jaber
Matthew Fail

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

{850) 425-1677
Nicki.Garcia@Akerman.com

www_gkerman.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential intormation, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated olherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii}
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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